
 

City Council Meeting Agenda 
Monday October 3, 2022 7:00 PM 

Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway 

Vision Statement 
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces 

its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our 
community. 

                      Mayor:    Matt Lein 
          Councilmember:     Carol Szaroletta 
          Councilmember:     Sarah Bruss 
          Councilmember:     Rachel Lenzen 
          Councilmember:     Nathan Kells 

 
NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE ACCORDING TO LENGTH OF DISCUSSION. TO 
ENSURE THAT YOU ARE PRESENT FOR ITEMS OF INTEREST, PLEASE ARRIVE AT 7:00 PM. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ADOPT AGENDA 
4. VISITOR’S PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS, CORRESPONDENCE 
5. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed below are considered routine and non-controversial by the Council. There will 
be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Councilmember, Staff or 
Citizen. If removed, the item will be discussed at the end of the regular agenda. 
 

a. September 19, 2022 City Council Minutes 
b. October 3, 2022 Check Summary Register 
c. September 27, 2022 Payroll Summary 
d. 2023 LMCIT Property-Casualty Renewal Liability Waiver 
e. Open Gym Supervisor Advertisement 
f. Resolution 22-24 Accepting Donations 



 
 

6. COUNCIL BUSINESS 
1. Cologne Fire and Rescue Station HVAC 

Replacement 
2. Public Works Pickup Replacement 
3. Downtown/Fritz Field Walking Path 

7. BOARD REPORTS 
8. ANNOUNCEMENTS     
9. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
10.  ADJOURN 

 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS/MEETINGS 
October 17  Monday  7:00PM City Council Meeting 
November 7  Monday  6:00PM Planning Commission Meeting 
November 7  Monday  7:00PM City Council Meeting 
November 8  Tuesday  Election Day 



 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
Monday September 19, 2022 7:00 PM 

Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway 

Vision Statement 
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces 

its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our 
community. 

                      Mayor:    Matt Lein 
          Councilmember:     Carol Szaroletta 
          Councilmember:     Sarah Bruss 
          Councilmember:     Rachel Lenzen 
          Councilmember:     Nathan Kells 

 
NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE ACCORDING TO LENGTH OF DISCUSSION. TO 
ENSURE THAT YOU ARE PRESENT FOR ITEMS OF INTEREST, PLEASE ARRIVE AT 7:00 PM. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 
Mayor Lein called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.  Councilmembers Bruss, Kells, 
Lenzen and Szaroletta were present.  Also present were City Administrator Jesse 
Dickson, and City Clerk Michelle Morrison.  
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ADOPT AGENDA 

Mayor Lein asked that the agenda be amended to add under the Consent Agenda item 
g.  Approve Gambling Application for Cologne Baseball Association.  Motion by 
Councilmember Kells to adopt the agenda as amended, second by Councilmember 
Szaroletta.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. VISITOR’S PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS, CORRESPONDENCE 
5. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed below are considered routine and non-controversial by the Council. There will 



be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Councilmember, Staff or 
Citizen. If removed, the item will be discussed at the end of the regular agenda. 
 

a. September 6, 2022 City Council Minutes 
b. September 19, 2022 Check Summary Register 
c. September 13, 2022 Payroll Summary 
d. Relief Association Trustees Salary Increase 
e. 2022 Carver County Community Grant 
f. Truth in Taxation Hearing December 19 7:00PM 
g. Gambling Application for Cologne Baseball Association 

 
Motion by Councilmember Szaroletta to adopt the consent agenda, second by 
Councilmember Lenzen.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

6. COUNCIL BUSINESS 
i. SHIP Grant – Cologne Newsletter 

1. Grant Agreement 
2. Grant Proposal 

Administrator Dickson reviewed both the grant agreement and proposal for the creation 
of a quarterly newsletter.  Motion by Councilmember Szaroletta to approve the SHIP 
Grant Agreement, second by Councilmember Lenzen.  Motion carried 4-0 with 
Councilmember Kells abstaining.  Motion by Councilmember Lenzen to approve the 
Grant Proposal, second by Councilmember Szaroletta.  Motion carried 4-0 with 
Councilmember Kells abstaining. 
 

ii. 2023 Preliminary Tax Levy 
1. Resolution 22-23 Approving 2023 Preliminary Tax 

Levy 
2. 2023 Preliminary Tax Levy Form 

 
After discussion a motion was made by Councilmember Bruss to approve Resolution 
22-23 Preliminary Tax Levy and General Fund Budget, second by Councilmember 
Lenzen.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

7. BOARD REPORTS 
a. August Sheriff’s Report 

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS     
Councilmember Lenzen shared concerns she has received from residents about 
parking, specifically that vehicles are being parked on the city owned service trail to the 
water tower and that two-sided parking on Naples makes it difficult of school buses, 
garbage haulers and emergency vehicles to travel on the road.  After discussion it was 
determined that a no parking sign would be posted on the trail to the water tower and 
that city staff would come back to a future meeting with a recommendation to resolve 
the concerns with Naples Ave. 
 



Councilmember Kells share a draft sign proposed to be posted along the walking trails 
in conjunction with the Communities of Belonging.  Feedback was given from the 
Councilmembers to share back with the group. 
 

9. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
10.  ADJOURN 

Motion by Councilmember Bruss to adjourn at 7:25PM, second by Councilmember 
Kells.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted:    Attest: 

 

_________________________   _______________________ 
Michelle M Morrison     Matt Lein 

City Clerk      Mayor 

 



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF COLOGNE 09/29/22 12:07 PM

Page 1

Batch: 100322CR

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Checking

27573 A-1 STRIPES, INC. 10/3/2022 $2,750.00

27574 AFLAC 10/3/2022 $212.70 Employee Insurance January

27575 ANDYS LAWN & SNOW 10/3/2022 $248.34 Monthly Lawn Service - April

27576 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 10/3/2022 $104.28

27577 CENTERPOINT 10/3/2022 $141.25 107 John Ave

27578 CIRCLE K 10/3/2022 $399.53 CFD Fuel

27579 COLOGNE LIONS 10/3/2022 $1,000.00 Deposit Refund

27580 DIVERSIFIED PLUMBING & HEAT 10/3/2022 $1,500.00

27581 MARK EGGERS 10/3/2022 $147.11

27582 CROWN COLLEGE 10/3/2022 $450.00 EMT/EMR Refresher

27583 HAWKINS, INC 10/3/2022 $2,722.60 Chemicals

27584 JOSTAN SERVICES, INC. 10/3/2022 $1,549.06

27585 LOFFLER-131511 10/3/2022 $40.23 Monthly Copier Lease Jan

27586 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC. 10/3/2022 $177.52

27587 MELCHERT, HUBERT,SJODIN, P 10/3/2022 $4,444.05

27588 METRONET 10/3/2022 $175.99 Phones

27589 MID COUNTY CO-OP 10/3/2022 $64.28

27590 MN STATE FIRE CHIEFS ASSN. 10/3/2022 $2,830.00

27591 MN VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPER 10/3/2022 $106.37 2140 N Village Parkway

27592 MN VALLEY TESTING LABS 10/3/2022 $182.99 Water Analysis

27593 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC. 10/3/2022 $3,168.92

27594 NCPERS Group Life Ins 10/3/2022 $96.00 Employee Life Insurance - January

27595 NORTHERN SAFETY TECHNOLO 10/3/2022 $160.26

27596 JAMI SCHRUPP 10/3/2022 $250.00

27597 SECURITY BANK 10/3/2022 $281.86

27598 VISA 10/3/2022 $445.43

27599 VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS BE 10/3/2022 $14.00

27600 WICKENHAUSER EXCAVATING, I 10/3/2022 $1,435.00 Ditch Cleaning

27601 XCEL ENERGY 10/3/2022 $11,768.00 701 Lake St W / PW Maintenance Bldg

Total Checks $36,865.77

FILTER: (([Act Year]='2022' and [period] in (10))) and (Source in ('100322CR'))

____________________________________________                     _________________________

Clerk Treasurer                                                                                                Date



Batch: 100322CR

Page 1

09/29/22 12:08 PMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

10100   Checking

27573 10/03/22 A-1 STRIPES, INC.

$2,750.00Contractual Services 25365E 101-43100-312

$2,750.00Total

27574 10/03/22 AFLAC

$129.66 Employee Insurance JanuaryAflacG 101-21705

$20.76 Employee Insurance JanuaryEmployer Paid Ins (GENEE 602-49450-130

$20.76 Employee Insurance JanuaryEmployer Paid Ins (GENEE 601-49400-130

$41.52 Employee Insurance JanuaryEmployer Paid Ins (GENE 948576E 101-41400-130

$212.70Total

27575 10/03/22 ANDYS LAWN & SNOW

$248.34 Monthly Lawn Service - AprilContractual Services 19522E 101-41400-312

$248.34Total

27576 10/03/22 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC

$104.28Operating Supplies (GEN 84692222E 101-42230-210

$104.28Total

27577 10/03/22 CENTERPOINT

$43.73 107 John AveGas UtilitiesE 101-45200-383

$16.80 306 PlayhouseGas UtilitiesE 101-43100-383

$30.26 304 Louis StGas UtilitiesE 101-43100-383

$50.46 110 Louis StGas UtilitiesE 101-42210-383

$0.00 105 Benton StGas UtilitiesE 602-49470-383

$0.00 2224 NaplesGas UtilitiesE 601-48930-383

$141.25Total

27578 10/03/22 CIRCLE K

$399.53 CFD FuelMotor Fuels 83601424E 101-42230-212

$399.53Total

27579 10/03/22 COLOGNE LIONS

$1,000.00 Deposit RefundDepositsG 101-22000

$1,000.00Total

27580 10/03/22 DIVERSIFIED PLUMBING & HEATING

$1,500.00Repairs/Maint Buildings 34343E 101-43100-401

$1,500.00Total

27581 10/03/22 MARK EGGERS

$147.11Travel/Education ExpenseE 101-43100-331

$147.11Total

27582 10/03/22 CROWN COLLEGE

$450.00 EMT/EMR RefresherTraining and Instruction 73E 101-42220-208

$450.00Total

27583 10/03/22 HAWKINS, INC

$2,722.60 ChemicalsChemicals and Chem Pro 6285412E 601-49400-216



Batch: 100322CR

Page 2

09/29/22 12:08 PMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$2,722.60Total

27584 10/03/22 JOSTAN SERVICES, INC.

$378.56Building Repair SuppliesE 101-45100-223

$1,170.50 CCC Cleaning - SEPRepairs/Maint Buildings 8535E 101-45100-401

$1,549.06Total

27585 10/03/22 LOFFLER-131511

$40.23 Monthly Copier Lease JanRepairs/Maint Machinery/ 4143179E 101-41400-404

$40.23Total

27586 10/03/22 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC.

$177.52Capital Outlay (GENERAL P00820E 101-42230-500

$177.52Total

27587 10/03/22 MELCHERT, HUBERT,SJODIN, PLLP

$551.25Legal Fees 163527E 101-41600-304

$249.60Legal Fees 163528E 101-41600-304

$1,973.40Legal Fees 163529E 101-41600-304

$67.50Legal Fees 163530E 101-41600-304

$112.50Legal Fees 163531E 101-41600-304

$663.00Legal Fees 163532E 101-41600-304

$826.80Legal Fees 163533E 101-41600-304

$4,444.05Total

27588 10/03/22 METRONET

$175.99 PhonesCommunications (GENERE 101-43100-320

$175.99Total

27589 10/03/22 MID COUNTY CO-OP

$64.28Motor FuelsE 101-42230-212

$64.28Total

27590 10/03/22 MN STATE FIRE CHIEFS ASSN.

$2,830.00Training and Instruction 4469E 101-42220-208

$2,830.00Total

27591 10/03/22 MN VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

$62.28 2140 N Village ParkwayElectric UtilitiesE 602-49470-381

$0.00 Street Light AccountElectric UtilitiesE 101-43160-381

$0.00Electric UtilitiesE 601-49400-381

$44.09 2043 Village Parkway LightElectric UtilitiesE 101-43160-381

$106.37Total

27592 10/03/22 MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

$182.99 Water AnalysisAnalysis 1163749E 602-49450-311

$182.99Total

27593 10/03/22 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.

$143.48Repairs/Maint Machinery/E 101-42230-404

$3,025.44Capital Outlay (GENERALE 101-42230-500



Batch: 100322CR

Page 3

09/29/22 12:08 PMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$3,168.92Total

27594 10/03/22 NCPERS Group Life Ins

$48.00 Employee Life Insurance - JanuaryEmployer Paid Ins (GENE 39700010202E 101-41400-130

$16.00 Employee Life Insurance - JanuaryEmployer Paid Ins (GENE 39700010202E 601-49400-130

$16.00 Employee Life Insurance - JanuaryEmployer Paid Ins (GENE 39700010202E 602-49450-130

$16.00 Employee Life Insurance - JanuaryEmployer Paid Ins (GENE 39700010202E 101-43100-130

$96.00Total

27595 10/03/22 NORTHERN SAFETY TECHNOLOGY INC

$160.26Repairs/Maint Machinery/ 54528E 101-42230-404

$160.26Total

27596 10/03/22 JAMI SCHRUPP

$250.00Training and InstructionE 101-42220-208

$250.00Total

27597 10/03/22 SECURITY BANK

$281.86Office Supplies (GENERAE 101-41400-200

$281.86Total

27598 10/03/22 VISA

$114.98Repairs/Maint BuildingsE 101-42210-401

$199.99Repairs/Maint Machinery/E 101-42230-404

$130.46Repairs/Maint Machinery/E 101-42230-404

$445.43Total

27599 10/03/22 VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS BENEFIT

$14.00Insurance (GENERAL)E 101-42200-360

$14.00Total

27600 10/03/22 WICKENHAUSER EXCAVATING, INC.

$810.00 Ditch CleaningContractual Services 4389E 602-49450-312

$625.00 Compost HaulingContractual Services 4390E 101-43100-312

$1,435.00Total

27601 10/03/22 XCEL ENERGY

$17.26 701 Lake St W / PW Maintenance BldgElectric UtilitiesE 101-41940-381

$428.00 Louis HallElectric UtilitiesE 101-42210-381

$177.56 Storage Shed / PW FacilityElectric UtilitiesE 101-43100-381

$1,912.77 1108 Village Pkwy Street Light / Street LightElectric UtilitiesE 101-43160-381

$178.02 3002 Gold Nuggett Dr / Lions Park Tennis CourtsElectric UtilitiesE 101-45200-381

$615.71 Well #3/ 2224 Naples / Water Tower and WellsElectric UtilitiesE 601-49400-381

$4,796.72 WWTPElectric UtilitiesE 602-49450-381

$1,103.84 115 Paul Ave S / Lift StationsElectric UtilitiesE 602-49470-381

$2,538.12 Cologne Community CenterElectric UtilitiesE 101-45100-381

$11,768.00Total

10100   Checking $36,865.77



Batch: 100322CR

Page 4

09/29/22 12:08 PMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

____________________________________________                     _________________________

Clerk Treasurer                                                                                                Date

Fund Summary

10100  Checking

101 GENERAL FUND $26,498.11

601 WATER FUND $3,375.07

602 SEWER FUND $6,992.59

$36,865.77



Employee  EFT 11,416.99$      September 27, 2022 Payroll
IRS 1017E EFT 4,258.32$        September 27, 2022 Payroll
MN Department of Revenue 1018E EFT 742.18$           September 27, 2022 Payroll
PERA 1019E EFT 2,328.46$        September 27, 2022 Payroll

 Total 18,745.95$      

City of Cologne Payroll
27-Sep-22







 

 

OPEN GYM SUPERVISOR 

The City of Cologne is advertising for a seasonal Open Gym Supervisor. Candidate should be 
sixteen years of age or over and have a valid driver’s license. Start date is Wednesday, 
November 2nd, and end date will be approximately the end of March, depending upon 

attendance. Days/hours are Wednesdays, 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. and Sundays, 3:00 p.m. to 7:00 
p.m. Salary is $14.00/hour. Candidate will be required to set-up volleyball nets, supervise 
participants, complete and maintain attendance records, deposit records and other duties as 

requested. Please stop at the City Office at 1211 Village Parkway, Cologne, MN 55322 for an 
application. Applications are available on the City of Cologne website www.colognemn.com or 

call the City Office at  
952-466-2064. 

http://www.colognemn.com/


CITY OF COLOGNE 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-24 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATIONS  
 

 WHEREAS, The City of Cologne, Minnesota, is generally authorized to accept donations of real and 
personal property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is specifically 
authorized to accept gifts and bequests for the benefit of the City of Cologne and its citizens pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes Section 471.17; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth below 
to the City: 
 
 Name of Donor      Amount    
 Mandy Harms & Jeremy Schefers    $100.00   
  
WHEREAS, The Donors are requesting that the entire amount be used to benefit the Cologne Fire & Rescue 
Department, and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth below 
to the City: 
 
 Name of Donor      Amount    
 Modern Design      $550.00   
  
WHEREAS, The Donors are requesting that the entire amount be used to benefit the Cologne Dog Park, and, 
       
  
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this is appropriate, and the City will accept these donations. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF COLOGNE, 
MINNESOTA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 1. The donations described above are accepted and shall be used for the purposes described. 
 
 2. The City Administrator is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor acknowledging the 
City’s receipt of the donor’s donation. 
 
 Adopted by the City Council of the City of Cologne, Minnesota on Monday, October 3rd, 2022. 
 
       Approved:     
 
             

Matt Lein 
Mayor 

Attested:   
 
     
Jesse Dickson 
City Administrator 
 
M/______    Lein________  Szaroletta________ Kells_____ 
 
S/_______    Bruss_____ Lenzen________ 



9/30/22, 11:01 AM StateWide Gas Services

https://cdn.hvacbizpro.com/ceproposals/proposals/hardcopy/HVACproposals.com-1977130-customer-Amana-Cologne-FD-September-16-2022-14-56-… 1/4

Proposed by: Austin Pysick
201 West Main Street
Waconia, MN 55387
Tel : 612-393-6757
Austin@WaconiaComfort.com
www.WaconiaComfort.com

Cologne Fire Department
110 Louis St W
Cologne, MN 55322
Tel : 952-466-2586

   

SYSTEM 1 (F1)
Your Investment

$9,308
MODELS
Amana ASX130301 
-Energy Efficient
-Air Conditioner
-Single-Stage 
-Limited 10 Year Parts Warranty

Amana CAPFA2922C6 

Amana AM9S801005CX 
-80% AFUE
-Single-Stage
-Gas Furnace
-Mutli-Speed 

Net Investment

$9,308

SPECIAL INCLUSIONS:
Return Drop w/ 20x25x1 Filter &

Cabinet 
A/C Pad 36x36x2 

A/C or H/P Flush Kit 

- Couldn't locate combustion air in
Mechanical room. not quoted on

this quote if necessary to add. 

 

SYSTEM 2 (F2)
Your Investment

$10,231
MODELS
Amana ASX130421 
-Energy Efficient
-Air Conditioner
-Single-Stage
-Limited 10 Year Parts Warranty

Amana CAPFA4226D6 
-Evaporator Coil

Amana AM9S801205DX 
-80% AFUE
-Single-Stage
-Gas Furnace
-Mutli-Speed

Net Investment

$10,231

SPECIAL INCLUSIONS:
Return Drop w/ 20x25x1 Filter &

Cabinet 
A/C Pad 36x36x2 

A/C or H/P Flush Kit 

AHRI Matchup:
AHRI # : 207346301
AHRI # : 207254863

Unit 3 : AM9S801205DX
Cooling Capacity : 40500

Heating Capacity (MBTUH): 96
SEER : 13
EER : 11.5

- Couldn't locate combustion air in
Mechanical room. not quoted on

this quote if necessary to add.

http://www.waconiacomfort.com/
mailto:Austin@WaconiaComfort.com
http://www.waconiacomfort.com/
https://www.amana-hac.com/pdfviewer.aspx?pdfurl=docs/default-source/default-document-library/cb-asx13.pdf?view=true
https://cdn.hvacbizpro.com/ceproposals/unit/pds/cb-am9s80-_01-22.pdf
https://www.amana-hac.com/pdfviewer.aspx?pdfurl=docs/default-source/default-document-library/cb-asx13.pdf?view=true
https://cdn.hvacbizpro.com/ceproposals/unit/pds/cb-evapcoil-a.pdf?view=true
https://cdn.hvacbizpro.com/ceproposals/unit/pds/cb-am9s80-_01-22.pdf


9/30/22, 11:01 AM StateWide Gas Services

https://cdn.hvacbizpro.com/ceproposals/proposals/hardcopy/HVACproposals.com-1977130-customer-Amana-Cologne-FD-September-16-2022-14-56-… 2/4

1.To View The HVAC Opcost website - CLICK THIS LINK!
2.To read about Waconia Comfort - CLICK THIS LINK!

            TERMS & CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT
1. Purchaser hereby accepts the equipment and service described above and agrees to pay Statewide Gas Services Inc. the price shown
above.
2. All equipment and material are guaranteed by Statewide Gas Services Inc. to be as specified. All work will be completed in a
workmanlike manner according to normally accepted practices.
3. Materials and work in addition to that described herein will be furnished only on Purchaser’s authorization and will be paid by Purchaser
as an extra charge.

INCLUDED SERVICES:
Start Up and Run Test

Remove & Recycle Old Equipment

A/C or H/P Permit

Furnace Pads

New Sheet Metal Connection to Existing Duct Work

4 Inch Aluminum Venting Reconnect

Explain System Operation

Furnace Permit

Furnace Electrical Reconnect

A/C or H/P Electrical Reconnect

Gas Piping Basic Reconnect

New Vinyl Condensate Drain Up to 20 Feet

1
 

Choose Your Payment Option

2
 

 

Choose Your Equipment Option

3
 

 

Terms and Conditions

Financing

Check

Cash

System 1 (F1) System 2 (F2)

https://www.hvacopcost.com/
https://www.statewidegasservices.com/


9/30/22, 11:01 AM StateWide Gas Services

https://cdn.hvacbizpro.com/ceproposals/proposals/hardcopy/HVACproposals.com-1977130-customer-Amana-Cologne-FD-September-16-2022-14-56-… 3/4

4. Upon failure to pay any sums due hereunder, Purchaser agrees to pay Statewide Gas Services Inc. interest at the rate of one and one
half percent (1½%) per month (annual rate of 18%) on all outstanding balances.
5. Statewide Gas Services Inc. shall not be liable for any default caused by events beyond its control, including but not limited to, fire, flood,
strikes, accidents, or delays affecting this work or other operations in which it is involved, directly or indirectly.
6. Purchaser shall permit Statewide Gas Services Inc. reasonable access to the property on which equipment is to be installed. Title to all
provided equipment remains with Statewide Gas Services Inc. until all amounts due thereon are paid in full, whether such equipment is
affixed to the realty or not, and shall remain personal property and be deemed sever-able without injury to the freehold. On any payment
default by Purchaser, or if in Statewide Gas Services Inc.'s judgment, reasonably exercised, its equity appears to be imperiled, then,
Statewide Gas Services Inc. may without further notice enter the premises and remove or resell the equipment, and Purchaser shall be
liable for any deficiency or loss sustained by Statewide Gas Services Inc. in connection therewith.
7. Once equipment is connected at Purchaser’s property, Purchaser assumes all risk of loss or damage to such equipment and shall insure
same fully to protect all interests of Statewide Gas Services Inc., cost of insurance to be paid by Purchaser. Statewide Gas Services
Inc. carries liability insurance and Worker’s Compensation Insurance.
8. Statewide Gas Services Inc. provides a one-year limited labor warranty. Equipment or system failure due to lack of proper maintenance
service or abuse is expressly excluded. Normal maintenance check-ups and filter replacements are the responsibility of Purchaser. All other
warranties, expressed or implied, are the responsibility of the manufacturer of the equipment, parts, or materials used in connection with the
services.
9. There are no warranties, expressed or implied, for existing equipment, ductwork, or other materials not installed by Statewide Gas
Services Inc.
10. All warranty work will be performed during Statewide Gas Services Inc. normal working hours, 8:00AM to 5:00PM, Monday through
Friday.
11. Purchaser is responsible for all costs and reasonable attorney fees incurred by Statewide Gas Services Inc. in connection with any
action or proceeding (including arbitration and appeals) arising out of this agreement, including collection of any outstanding amounts due,
whether or not suit is filed.
12. Except as provided herein Statewide Gas Services Inc. makes no other representations or warranties, either express or implied,
including, but not limited to, any implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose Statewide Gas Services Inc.
expressly disclaims all other warranties. Statewide Gas Services Inc. maximum liability hereunder shall consist of refunding all moneys paid
to it by Purchaser hereunder subject to removal and return to Statewide Gas Services Inc. of all equipment provided hereunder. Under no
circumstances will Statewide Gas Services Inc. be liable to Purchaser or any other person for any damages, including, without limitation,
any indirect, incidental, special, or consequential damages, expenses, cost, profits, lost savings or earnings, lost or corrupted data, or other
liability arising out of or related to this agreement, or the services or equipment provided hereunder.
13. This agreement shall be governed and construed solely according to the internal laws of the State of Minnesota, without reference to
any conflicts of laws.
14. This agreement is the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between Purchaser and Statewide Gas Services Inc. and it
supersedes all prior oral and written proposals and any prior or subsequent communications pertaining to the subject matter hereof.
 
Signature of Authorized Purchaser:
_______________________________________________ Date_____________________________
Payment to be made as follows: Balance on completion
Statewide Gas Services Inc. proposes hereby to furnish and install the equipment and materials as described above on the terms and
conditions provided herein. This proposal is good for thirty (30) days from the date hereof, but may be accepted at any later date at the sole
discretion of Statewide Gas Services Inc.
Signature of Authorized Representative of Statewide Gas Services Inc.:
_______________________________________________ Date_____________________________
Amana-Cologne FD • Date Created: 08-29-2022

 



9/30/22, 11:01 AM StateWide Gas Services

https://cdn.hvacbizpro.com/ceproposals/proposals/hardcopy/HVACproposals.com-1977130-customer-Amana-Cologne-FD-September-16-2022-14-56-… 4/4

Approve Your Proposal

Draw your signature.

Print your name

 

I accept the terms of this agreement.

4
 

Clear






























	City Council Agenda October 3, 2022
	September 19, 2022 City Council Minutes
	October 3, 2022 Check Summary Register
	October 3, 2022 Check Detail Register
	September 27, 2022 Payroll Summary
	Sheet1

	2023 LMCIT Property-Casuallty Renewal Liability Waiver Form
	Open gym supervisor advertisement 2022
	Res No 22-24 Accepting Donations
	Cologne Fire and Rescue Dept StateWide Gas Services HVAC Quotation
	Matt Saxe Chevrolet-Buick CK10543 Quotation 9-26-22
	North Country GM TK10543 Quotation 9-22-22

